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STAN SHAWVER, DIRECTOR PLANNING — INSPECTIONS - ENGINEERING

PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT & PRESS RELEASE
TO: Boone County Commission, Media & Others
FROM: Justin Skouby, Chief Road Inspector
DATE: June 6, 2018

EVENT:  Old Plank Road and Bethel Church Road Asphalt Overlay
Projects

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Weather Permitting Capital Paving, on behalf of Boone County Resource
Management, will begin an asphalt overlay to Old Plank Road between
Route K and Bethel Church Road. An asphalt overlay will also take place on
Bethel Church Road from the concrete portion to Route K. Work will begin
Thursday, June 7, 2018 and is expected to last one week. The roads will
remain open but will be reduced to one lane at times. Flaggers will be
present and motorists should expect delays during this time.

Please note that weather conditions can affect expected start and end dates
for construction. Please use caution in all construction/work zones, and find
an alternate route when deemed necessary. Thank you for your cooperation
as we improve the roads you travel.



